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Dear Dr Morgan i Code A il 
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Arthur CUNNINGHAM b.i Code Ai 

16 March 1998 

i eode A i 
; 

Mr Cunningham’s renal and liver function, serum calcium, albumin remain normal. His 
glucose is 5.9 mmol/L. His haemoglobin is 14.9 g/dl with an MCV of 93.2 ft. However, he 
has a slightly low WBC at 3.4 10^9/1, and a slightly low platelet count of 127 10^9/1. The 
significant of this is not very clear, but I would be grateful if you could please arrange for a 
repeat full blood count in 2-3 months time. If his white cells and/or platelets have dropped 
further please refer him direct to a Haematologist for further investigation. 

Further follow up with me has not been arranged. 

With best wishes, 

Yours sincerely 

DR A LORD 
Consultant Physician in Geriatrics 


